
Table of Contents

 
Agenda 2
CC 1.  Minutes of the January 19, 2016, and February 5, 2016,
Regular Joint meetings of the City Council/Successor Agency to
the Covina Redevelopment Agency/Public Financing
Authority/Housing Authority.

Minutes 7
CC 2.  Payment of City Demands.

City Demands 21
CC 3.  Payment of Agency Demands.

Agency Demands 29
CC 4.  Amend a Promissory Note under the City CDBG Housing
Rehabilitation Program.

Promissory Note Amendment 33
CC 5.  Determination of satisfaction of Note, requirements and
terms for participants of the CDBG Special Economic
Development Program.

Determination of Satisfaction 43
CC 6.  Revised classification of Environmental Services
Manager to Environmental Services and Transportation
Manager.

Resolution No. 16-7461 45
CC 7.  Memorandum of Understanding for National Transit
Database for Report Year 2013.

National Transit Database Report Year 2013 53
CC 8.  Final Acceptance and Filing Notice of Completion for
Roycove Reservoir and Pump Station Project.

Roycove Reservoir and Pump Station Project 61
CC 9.  Agreement with Blueray Management, LLC for operation
of the 2016 Aquatics Program.

2016 Aquatics Program Management 65
CC 10.  Permit and Agreement with County of Los Angeles for
use of Valleydale Park for Senior Center Program.

Valleydale Park Agreement 83
CC 11. Agreement with Vavrinek Trine Day & Company, LLP for
accounting services.

Accounting Services Agreement 85
CC 12.  Employment agreement with retired PERS annuitant for
Finance Director Services for a limited duration.

Resolution No. 16-7462 109
PH 1.  Substantial amendment to the Fiscal Year 2015-2016
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) program budget.

Resolution No. 16-7463 119

1



THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 




 

City Council/CSA/CPFA/CHA Agenda 1  Tuesday, February 16, 2016 

 
 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
125 E. College Street, Covina, California 

  Council Chamber of City Hall 
Tuesday, February 16, 2016 

 
CITY COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE COVINA 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY/COVINA PUBLIC FINANCING 
AUTHORITY/COVINA HOUSING AUTHORITY 

JOINT MEETING—CLOSED SESSION 
7:00 p.m. 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL 
Council/Agency/Authority Members Walter Allen III, Peggy A. Delach, Jorge Marquez, Mayor 
Pro Tem/Vice Chair Kevin Stapleton and Mayor/Chair John C. King 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
The Public is invited to make comment on Closed Session items only at this time.  To address the 
Council/Agency/Authority please complete a yellow speaker request card located at the entrance and give 
it to the City Clerk.  Your name will be called when it is your turn to speak.  Individual speakers are 
limited to five minutes each. 
 
The City Council/Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency/Covina Public 
Financing Authority/Covina Housing Authority will adjourn to closed session for the 
following: 
CLOSED SESSION   

A.  G.C. §54956.8 – CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS 
                Property:                      413 North Citrus Ave. (APN: 8431-028-026) 
                Agency negotiator:      Andrea Miller, City Manager 
                Negotiating parties:     Joe Oftelie, City Ventures   
                Under negotiation:      Negotiations to include both price and terms of payment 
 
RECESS 

 

2



 

City Council/CSA/CPFA/CHA Agenda 2  Tuesday, February 16, 2016 

 
 

CITY COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE COVINA 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY/COVINA PUBLIC FINANCING 

AUTHORITY/COVINA HOUSING AUTHORITY 
JOINT MEETING—OPEN SESSION 

7:30 p.m. 
 
RECONVENE AND CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL 
Council/Agency/Authority Members Walter Allen III, Peggy A. Delach, Jorge Marquez, Mayor 
Pro Tem/Vice Chair Kevin Stapleton and Mayor/Chair John C. King 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Led by Council Member Marquez 
 
INVOCATION 
 
Given by Covina Police Chaplain Truax 
 
PRESENTATIONS 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
To address the Council/Agency/Authority please complete a yellow speaker request card located at the 
entrance and give it to the City Clerk/Agency/Authority Secretary.  Your name will be called when it is 
your turn to speak.  Those wishing to speak on a LISTED AGENDA ITEM will be heard when that item is 
addressed.  Those wishing to speak on an item NOT ON THE AGENDA will be heard at this time.  State 
Law prohibits the Council/Agency/Authority Members from taking action on any item not on the agenda.  
Individual speakers are limited to five minutes each. 
 
COUNCIL/AGENCY/AUTHORITY COMMENTS 
Council/Agency/Authority Members wishing to make any announcements of public interest or to request 
that specific items be added to future Council/Agency/Authority agendas may do so at this time. 
 
CITY MANAGER COMMENTS 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
All matters listed under consent calendar are considered routine, and will be enacted by one motion.  
There will be no separate discussion on these items prior to the time the Council/Agency/Authority votes 
on them, unless a member of the Council/Agency/Authority requests a specific item be removed from the 
consent calendar for discussion. 
 

3



 

City Council/CSA/CPFA/CHA Agenda 3  Tuesday, February 16, 2016 

CC 1.  Minutes of the January 19, 2016, and February 5, 2016, Regular Joint meetings of 
the City Council/Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency/Public 
Financing Agency/Housing Authority. 

Report:  Minutes 

CC 2. Payment of City demands in the amount of $1,230,922.78. 

Report:  City Demands 

CC 3. Payment of Agency demands in the amount of $62,588.91. 

Report:  Agency Demands 

CC 4. Amend a Promissory Note provided under the City of Covina CDBG Housing 
Rehabilitation program. 

Report:  Promissory Note Amendment 

CC 5. Determination of satisfaction of Note and program requirements and terms for the 
program participants of the Community Development Block Grant Special 
Economic Development Program. 

Report:  Determination of Satisfaction 

CC 6. Request to amend the Mid-Management, Supervisory and Professional, and 
Confidential and Technical Employees Compensation Rules to revise the 
classification of Environmental Services Manager to Environmental Services and 
Transportation Manager. 

Report:  Resolution No. 16-7461 

CC 7. Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between the Los Angeles County 
Metropolitan Transportation Authority and the City of Covina for the Proposition 
A Discretionary Incentive Grant Program for Collecting and Reporting Data for 
the National Transit Database for Report Year 2013. 

Report:  National Transit Database Report Year 2013 

CC 8. Final Acceptance and Filing Notice of Completion for Roycove Reservoir and 
Pump Station Project. 

Report:  Roycove Reservoir and Pump Station Project 

CC 9. Professional Services Agreement with Blueray Management, LLC for the operation 
of the 2016 Aquatics Program. 

Report:  2016 Aquatics Program Management 

4



 

City Council/CSA/CPFA/CHA Agenda 4  Tuesday, February 16, 2016 

CC 10. Limited Term Permit and Permit and License Agreement between the County of 
Los Angeles and the City of Covina for the Use of Valleydale Park for Senior 
Center Program. 

Report:  Valleydale Park Agreement 

CC 11. Professional Services Agreement with Vavrinek Trine Day & Company, LLP for 
accounting services.  

Report:  Accounting Services Agreement 

CC 12. Resolution No. 16-7462 to approve an employment agreement with retired PERS 
annuitant for Finance Director Services for a limited duration. 

Report:  Resolution No. 16-7462 

PUBLIC HEARING 

PH 1. Public Hearing to consider a substantial amendment to the Fiscal Year 2015-2016 
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) program budget. 

Report:  Resolution No. 16-7463 

Staff Recommendation: 
1. Open the public hearing and receive public testimony; 
2. Close the public hearing; 
3. Adopt Resolution No. 16-7463, authorizing the termination of the Forty-First Year CDBG 

Project 600525-15, Economic Development, and approval of the new project Senior Center 
Construction; 

4. Authorize the City Manager or her designee to execute documents related to the FY 2015-
2016 CDBG funds. 

 
CONTINUED BUSINESS – NONE 
 
NEW BUSINESS - NONE 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
The Covina City Council/Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency/Covina 
Public Finance Authority/Covina Housing Authority will adjourn to its special meeting of the 
Council/Agency/Authority scheduled for Tuesday, March 1, 2016, at 5:00 p.m. for study session 
in the Covina Library Community Room at 234 N. Second Avenue, Covina, California, 91723; 
and its regular meeting at 6:30 p.m. for closed session and 7:30 p.m. for open session inside the 
Council Chamber, 125 East College Street, Covina, California, 91723. 

 

Any member of the public may address the Council/Agency/Authority during both the public comment period and on any 
scheduled item on the agenda.  Comments are limited to a maximum of five minutes per speaker unless, for good cause, the 
Mayor/Chairperson amends the time limit.  Anyone wishing to speak is requested to submit a yellow Speaker Request Card to the 
City Clerk; cards are located near the agendas or at the City Clerk’s desk. 

5



 

City Council/CSA/CPFA/CHA Agenda 5  Tuesday, February 16, 2016 

MEETING ASSISTANCE INFORMATION: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special 
assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the City Clerk’s Office at (626) 384-5430.  Notification 48 hours prior to 
the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. 

If you challenge in court any discussion or action taken concerning an item on this agenda, you may be limited to raising only 
those issues you or someone else raised during the meeting or in written correspondence delivered to the City at or prior to the 
City’s consideration of the item at the meeting. 

The Covina City Clerk’s Office does hereby declare that, in accordance with California Government Code Section 54954.2(a), 
the agenda for the Tuesday, February 16, 2016, meeting was posted on February 11, 2016, on the City’s website and near the 
front entrances of: 1) Covina City Hall, 125 East College Street, Covina; 2) the Covina Public Library, 234 N. Second Avenue, 
Covina; and 3) the Joslyn Center, 815 N. Barranca Avenue, Covina. 

MATERIALS RELATED TO AN ITEM ON THIS AGENDA, AND SUBMITTED TO THE CITY COUNCIL AFTER 
PUBLICATION OF THE AGENDA, ARE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC IN THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE AT 125 E. 
COLLEGE STREET, COVINA.   

 

 

6



THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 




oFCo

141rOR
ITEM NO. CC 1L/ F

MINUTES OF JANUARY 19, 2016

REGULAR MEETING OF THE COVINA CITY COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO

THE COVINA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY/COVINA PUBLIC FINANCING

AUTHORITY/COVINA HOUSING AUTHORITY HELD IN THE COUNCIL

CHAMBER OF CITY HALL, 125 EAST COLLEGE STREET, COVINA, CALIFORNIA

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor King called the Council/Agency/Authority meeting to order at 7: 02 p.m. with all City
Councilmembers present. City Attorney Lee announced that the Council would be discussing in
closed session potential liability related to LA Works. Mayor Pro Tem Stapleton recused himself
from participation in closed session.  There were no public comments. Mayor King recessed the
Council to closed session at 7: 03 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Councilmembers Present:      Walter Allen III, Peggy A. Delach, Jorge Marquez, Mayor Pro
Tem/Vice-Chair Kevin Stapleton, and Mayor/Chair John C. King.
Councilmembers Absent:      None.

Elected Members Present:     City Treasurer Geoffrey Cobbett and City Clerk Mary Lou
Walczak.

Staff Members Present: City Manager Andrea M. Miller, City Attorney Candice K. Lee,
Interim Police Chief Kim Raney,  Public Works Director Siobhan Foster,  Community
Development Director Brian Lee, Parks and Recreation/ Library Director Amy Hall-McGrade,
Acting Assistant Fire Chief Jim Enriquez, Assistant to the City Manager Angel Carrillo, GIS
Technician James Knox, and Chief Deputy City Clerk Sharon F. Clark.

CLOSED SESSION

A.  G.C. § 54956.9( d)( 2) —

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL: SIGNIFICANT EXPOSURE TO LITIGATION

RECONVENE AND CALL TO ORDER

Mayor King reconvened the meeting into open session at 7: 39 p.m. and announced that all
Councilmembers were present except Councilmember Allen. Councilmember Allen took his seat

on the dais at 7: 41 p.m.

City Attorney Lee announced that there was no reportable action taken and that direction was
given to staff.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Mayor Pro Tem Stapleton led the Pledge of Allegiance.

City Council/CSA/ CPFA/CHA MINUTES 1 1 uesdas, January 19, 2016

7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



1 CITY OF COVINA

r'';; r,0/ •      AGENDA REPORT ITEM NO. CC 2

MEETING DATE:      February 16, 2016

TITLE:      Payment of Demands

PRESENTED BY:      John Michicoff, Interim Finance Director

RECOMMENDATION:      Approve Payment of Demands in the amount of$ 1, 230,922.78

BACKGROUND:

Attached is a list of warrants and demands which are being presented for approval and are
summarized as follows:

DATE OF DEMANDS DEMAND NUMBERS AMOUNT

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANTS

Jan. 15 - Jan. 28, 2016 Wires/ EFTs 5066-5070 13, 745. 79

Checks 78229- 78365 668, 080. 52

PAYROLL

1/ 28/ 16 525, 507. 52

VOIDS 74962 390.90)

77453 75. 00)

77657 300.00)

WORKERS COMPENSATION

1/ 15/ 16 1, 991. 91

1/ 19/ 16 1, 687.76

1/ 20/ 16 10, 903. 31

1/ 21/ 16 1, 787.46

1/ 22/ 16 2, 896. 78

1/ 25/ 16 447.44

1/ 27/ 16 2, 637. 62

1/ 28/ 16 2, 002. 57

GRAND TOTAL:    1, 230,922.78

DISCUSSION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

Sufficient funding is available and the related costs are included in the Fiscal Year 15/ 16 Adopted Budget.

21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE

c  ''  
COVINA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

n ov,  AGENDA REPORT ITEM NO. CC 3

MEETING DATE:      February 16, 2016

TITLE:      Payment of Demands

PRESENTED BY:      John Michicoff, Interim Finance Director

RECOMMENDATION:      Approve Payment of Demands in the amount of$ 62, 588. 91

BACKGROUND:  Attached is a list of warrants and demands which are being presented for
approval and are summarized as follows:

DATE OF DEMANDS DEMAND NUMBERS AMOUNT

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANTS

Jan. 15- Jan. 28, 2016 Checks 1276- 1282 51, 691. 17

PAYROLL

Jan. 28, 2016 10, 905. 78

VOIDS Check 1278 8. 04)

GRAND TOTAL:    62, 588.91

DISCUSSION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

Sufficient funding is available and the related costs are included in the Fiscal Year 15/ 16 Adopted Budget.

CEQA( CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT):

Respectfully submitted,

John Michicoff

Interim Finance Director

ATTACHMENTS:

Attachment A: Check Register

29



30



31



32



7 i?

CITY OF COVINA

r4.'%"'

tv
AGENDA REPORT ITEM NO CC 4.,,z,

MEETING DATE:      February 16, 2016

TITLE:      Amend a Promissory Note provided under the City of Covina
CDBG Housing Rehabilitation program

PRESENTED BY:      Brian K. Lee, Director of Community Development

RECOMMENDATION:      Approve an amendment to the 2010 Note provided under the City
of Covina Community Development Block Grant Housing
Rehabilitation program to a qualified homeowner,  authorize

Reconveyance of the Deed of Trust and authorize the City
Manager or her designee to execute related documents.

BACKGROUND:

The City of Covina Housing Rehabilitation Program is funded by Community Development
Block Grant and provides rehabilitation of owner-occupied homes for qualifying low-income
persons in the City.  The program provides for grants up to $ 10,000 for single- family homes with
additional loan funds, up to $ 20,000, for a total of $30, 000, and a grant of up to $ 8, 000 for

owner-occupied mobile homes. The program provides that the grants on single family homes are
forgiven over the following five years that the homeowner lives in the home.  Grants and loans to
single- family homes are secured by an Agreement, and a Note, and the property is liened through
a Deed of Trust recorded against the property.   Grants to mobile home owners are forgiven

within the program year.

DISCUSSION:

In 2010, a homeowner participated in the Housing Rehabilitation program, with renovations that
amounted to  $ 12, 000.   On June 7, 2011, Item CC9 was brought to Council to request an

exception to program limits as previously approved by Council.  The participant, known as SL

for privacy reasons, received an exception of an additional $ 2,000 to the previous grant of

10, 000. A Deed of Trust has been recorded against the property in the amount of$ 12, 000.

It is the program structure and practice to forgive grants over five years.  The homeowner was

sent a letter on March 31, 2010, stating that the grant of$ 12, 000 would be forgiven over five

years.  However, the note, when prepared, stated that the grant would be forgiven at the rate of

20 percent per year, " up to a maximum of Two Hundred Dollars ($200) per annum.” This was a

clerical error. If the note was to be followed, the grant would be forgiven over 60 years.  This

was never the intent of the program and places an unnecessary burden on the low-income
resident. The resident has requested that the lien on her house be removed.

1
33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



i..(()
l

E-.=7     -'`   CITY OF COVINA

r   ;;     `      AGENDA REPORT ITEM NO CC 5

MEETING DATE:      February 16, 2016

TITLE:      Determination of satisfaction of Note and program requirements
and terms for a program participant of the Community
Development Block Grant  ( CDBG)  Economic Development

Program.

PRESENTED BY:      Brian K. Lee, Director of Community Development

RECOMMENDATION:      1.  Determine that note terms,  agreement terms and program

requirements are satisfied for The Artist Pizzeria,  LLC,  a

CDBG Economic Development Program participant;
2.  Authorize removal of the loan/ grant restrictions upon approval

of program compliance by Los Angeles County Community
Development Commission, and

3.  Authorize the City Manager or her designee to execute related
documents.

BACKGROUND

Since 1998, the City Council has approved several economic development loans/grants to
businesses through the City' s CDBG Economic Development Program.    A business that
participates in the Economic Development Program must: ( 1) create or retain one full-time

equivalent position for each $ 25, 000 awarded through an economic development loan/ grant; and

2) provide a quarterly report to the CDBG Division of the City' s Community Development
Department that documents any jobs created or retained.  The period of compliance is one year.

If the business complies with these requirements for the entire period of compliance, the

loan/ grant will be forgiven pursuant to the City' s program guidelines.

DISCUSSION:

City staff has determined that The Artist Pizzeria, LLC, fulfilled the Economic Development
Program' s job creation requirements and reported on job creation activity for the entire period of
compliance.  It is therefore recommended that: ( 1) the loan/ grant be forgiven, contingent upon

approval by Los Angeles County Community Development Commission staff; and ( 2) the bank
account held as security be returned to The Artist Pizzeria, LLC.

1
43



44



CITY OF COVINA

AGENDA REPORT ITEM NO. CC 6

MEETING DATE:      February 16, 2016

TITLE:      Request to Amend the Mid-Management,   Supervisory and

Professional,   and Confidential and Technical Employees

Compensation Rules to revise the classification of Environmental

Services Manager to Environmental Services and Transportation

Manager

PRESENTED BY:      Danielle Tellez, Director of Human Resources

Siobhan Foster, Director of Public Works

RECOMMENDATION:      That the City Council Adopt Resolution No. 16- 7461 Amending
the Mid-Management,   Supervisory and Professional,   and

Confidential and Technical Employees Compensation Rules,

effective July 1,  2013 and revise the classification title of

Environmental Services Manager to Environmental Services and

Transportation Manager

BACKGROUND:

The Environmental Services Manager classification is included as a mid-management position

in the City of Covina Mid-Management, Supervisory and Professional, and Confidential and
Technical Employees Compensation Rules effective July 1, 2013.  The classification is currently
assigned to the Department of Public Works, managing the City' s solid waste, storm water,
industrial waste,  air quality management,  energy conservation,  and other environmental

protection and conservation programs.

DISCUSSION:

In December 2015, the Environmental Services Manager resigned from this position, allowing
the Departments of Human Resources and Public Works to evaluate the essential functions of

the classification and needs of the Department of Public Works.  Through this process, the need

to provide managerial oversight to the City' s transportation programs and funding became
apparent.  These duties are currently handled by an entry level analyst with minimal supervision.

The City of Covina receives approximately in $ 3. 5 million annually in transportation funding
through the State Gas Tax Fund ( Fund 2300), Proposition A Transportation Fund ( Fund 2400),

Proposition C Transportation Fund  ( Fund 2405),  Measure R Fund  ( Fund 2140),  and

Transportation Development Act Fund ( Fund 2407), including $ 2. 2 million annually in local
return monies.  Additionally, the Department of Public Works manages Dial-A-Ride program
services, the Covina Metrolink Station and Parking Complex, parking operations customer
service,  and multiple service contracts,  including citywide security services and elevator
maintenance.

45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



1..=.-.   CITY OF COVINA

li/ I AGENDA REPORTc)\     
ITEM NO. CC 7

MEETING DATE:      February 16, 2016

TITLE:      Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between the Los
Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority and the
City of Covina for the Proposition A Discretionary Incentive
Grant Program for Collecting and Reporting Data for the National
Transit Database for Report Year 2013

PRESENTED BY:      Siobhan Foster, Director of Public Works

RECOMMENDATION:      Authorize the City Manager to execute the attached Memorandum
of Understanding  ( MOU)  between the Los Angeles County
Metropolitan Transportation Authority ( LACMTA) and the City
of Covina for the Proposition A Discretionary Incentive Grant
Program for Collecting and Reporting DATA for the National
Transit Database for Report Year 2013.

BACKGROUND:

The National Transit Database ( NTD) is part of a program to provide incentive funding to transit
operators that follow Federal reporting guidelines and submit yearly data to the Federal Transit
Administration( FTA).

The City of Covina and many other cities operate locally funded fixed route and dial-a- ride
public transit services in Los Angeles County.  Rather than have each city report data directly to
the Federal Transit Administration ( FTA), LACMTA submits a consolidated NTD report to the

FTA on behalf of 45+ cities.   The data submitted by each of the local operators generates
additional Federal Section 5307 capital funds to the region.  Once Congress apportions the funds,

LACMTA enters into MOUs with each city to make payment to each city for their share of the
revenues generated for the LA County region.

DISCUSSION:

The City of Covina participates as a voluntary reporter in the Demand Response mode for Los
Angeles County Small Operators by submitting Covina Transit data to the LACMTA and
agreeing to an independent audit of Covina Transit operations by an independent audit firm
contracted by LACMTA.

There is a two year lag in the receipt of Proposition A Incentive funds and approval of this MOU
will allow the City to receive funds from the City' s successful passage of the FY 2012- 13
operational audit.  As a voluntary NTD reporter, the City of Covina is eligible to receive an
incentive payment equal to the 70, 114 revenue vehicle miles reported by the City multiplied by
the FTA unit value of $0.4193926 per revenue vehicle mile, plus the 64,759 passenger miles

reported by the City squared, divided by the $ 401, 546 operating cost reported by the City,

53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



4E•!;   CITY OF COVINA
X i

AGENDA REPORT ITEM NO. CC 8

MEETING DATE:      February 16, 2016

TITLE:      Final Acceptance and Filing Notice of Completion for Roycove
Reservoir and Pump Station Emergency Project

PRESENTED BY:      Siobhan Foster, Director of Public Works

RECOMMENDATION:

1)  Accept the work performed by Brithinee Electric for the
amount of  $29, 184. 75,  A& B Electric for the amount of

14, 965. 15 and Control Automation for the amount of

30,930; and

2)  Authorize the City Clerk to file a Notice of Completion for
Roycove Reservoir and Pump Station Emergency Project
pursuant to Chapter 2. 5 ( Emergency Contracting Procedures)
of the Public Contracts Code.

BACKGROUND:

Roycove Reservoir and Pump Station, constructed in 1993 and located at 3001 N. Roycove
Drive, has a 500,000- gallon capacity and provides water to Water Zone 5, which includes Terry
Way, part of Via Verde Street, three residences on East Covina Hills Road, and Roycove Street.
Recently two significant impediments to the operation of Roycove Reservoir and Pump Station
have emerged and are in need of immediate attention.

The station recently failed two fire flow tests and did not perform adequately when field
conditions simulated a third fire flow test due to the aged VFD system that controls the station' s
booster pumps.   Frequent communication failures between the Roycove Reservoir and Pump
Station Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition ( SCADA) system and the SCADA base

station located at the City Yard are also occurring.

These conditions are indicative of the station' s inability to provide adequate water supply to
Water Zone 5 for fire protection purposes, in the event of a major fire in Water Zone 5. Upgrade

of the booster pump control panel and VFD and SCADA systems at the Roycove Reservoir and
Pump Station, including the associated demolition and installation services, must be performed
immediately to safeguard and mitigate the loss or impairment of life, health, property, or
essential public services.

On October 6,  2015, the City Council adopted Resolution No.  15- 7400 for the Roycove

Reservoir and Pump Station Emergency Repair Project, declaring that the public interest and
necessity demand the immediate expenditure of public money and completion of certain work
without competitive bidding to safeguard life,  health,  or property pursuant to Chapter 2. 5
Emergency Contracting Procedures) of the Public Contracts Code and authorizing the City

61



62



63



64



ci

CITY OF COVINA,     

moor AGENDA REPORT ITEM NO. C

MEETING DATE:      February 16, 2016

TITLE:      Professional Services Agreement with Blueray Management LLC
for Operation of the 2016 Aquatics Programs

PRESENTED BY:      Amy Hall-McGrade,  Parks & Recreation and Library Services
Director

Lisa Evans, Parks& Recreation Manager

RECOMMENDATION:      Approve Professional Services Agreement with Blueray
Management LLC for Operation of the 2016 Aquatics Programs

BACKGROUND:

The City of Covina' s Aquatics program has historically been fully coordinated and facilitated by
City staff.   Beginning in 1999, this also included the functions of training and certifying
Lifeguards and Lifeguard/ Instructors.     With the resignation of the Recreation Services

Supervisor, a unique opportunity arose to relook at how the city' s Aquatics Program is operated.

DISCUSSION:

The Aquatics Program operates for 10- 14 weeks a year with 50- 60 seasonal employees, many of
whom are high school and college students with varying schedules.   Given this program is

seasonal with significant training, certification, and risk management issues, maintaining a high
level of customer service, high quality programming, effective supervision, and maintaining
training and certification standards has been a challenge.

One option explored was the opportunity to contract with an aquatics management company.
Two companies provide services in the Covina area and include: Blueray Management, LLC and
USA Management.  Proposals were received from both companies and are summarized below.

BLUERAY MANAGEMENT USA MANAGEMENT

FEES 90% of gross to Blueray 45, 320 administrative fees, plus 10%

10% of gross to City of net to USA; 90% of net to City

PROJECTED NET 190,950 to Blueray 45, 320( admin fee)+

COST TO CITY 21, 217 City retains 170,230( staffing)+
based on gross revenues 4, 194( 10% of net)= $ 219, 744 to USA

of$212, 170, staffing Cost to city= $ 7, 574

170,230, and net

revenue $41, 940

SCOPE OF SERVICE    - Staff recruitment, hiring, training Staff recruitment, hiring, training
Program development Program development

Marketing/Promotion( web-based)   - Marketing/Promotion( web-based)
Manage daily operations Manage daily operations

Program registration

65



BLUERAY MANAGEMENT USA MANAGEMENT

PROGRAMS Lessons, Swim Team, Jr Lifeguard,    Lessons, Swim Team, Jr Lifeguard,

Aquatics Fitness, Special Events Aquatics Fitness, Special Events

Recreational Swim Recreational Swim

Pool Rentals Pool Rentals

MARKETING Electronic Marketing Electronic Marketing

Blueray is a local company.   The company' s President and top two executives met with City
staff at length and also toured the aquatics facility.   USA Aquatics is a national company.
Representative was not willing to meet in person.  The information was provided/obtained via

email and phone calls.  Both companies were flexible regarding program structure, dates, fees,
etc.  Blueray was agreeable to the City maintaining the registration function, but USA Aquatics
was not.

Blueray' s 5- level Progressive Learn-To- Swim program presents detailed goals for participants
and is similar to the ELITE Swim Program the City has been offering, which will offer a more
seamless transition for customers.  City staff will retain the registration function, as they will be
better equipped to answer questions regarding the change and also to assist with

recommendations on placement in levels, etc.  For the summer season, customers also register

for multiple activities, and if the registration function is retained by the City for swim, it would
maintain a " one stop shop" for customers who register for multiple activities, i. e. swim, sports,
classes, day camp, etc.

Blueray has operated the City of Santa Ana' s aquatics program for the past three years.  Staff

spoke with the supervisor from Santa Ana, Erendira Moreno, regarding Blueray' s performance.
Ms. Moreno indicated that they are very satisfied with the program Blueray offers.  The original

term of their agreement was three years, and they just extended the agreement for two more
years.    Ms.  Moreno stated that Blueray' s staff are skilled and well- trained.    Blueray' s
management is very organized and responsive.  They have had no significant issues, complaints
or problems.

The City will maintain a part-time position at the Aquatics Center during select operating hours
when money is being received for Recreational Swim, Lap Swimming, etc.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Savings in personnel costs of$ 53, 800 will be achieved by contracting for services.  Also, there will

be savings related to future liabilities including retirement benefits and accruals liability, and workers
compensation.   Pool maintenance costs will remain the responsibility of the City.   These costs

include contracted pool maintenance, chemicals, repairs, utilities, supplies, etc.  The amount in

the fiscal year 2015- 16 adopted budget for these items is $ 36,660, and $ 20, 570 is included for

maintenance staffing.  Part- time staff salaries of$5, 000 for pool cashiers are also included in the
fiscal year 2015- 16 adopted budget.

CEQA (CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT):
None.

66



Respec s b r itted,

A

Amy   : 11- MaGrade

Parks :  Recreation and Library Services Director

ATTACHMENTS:

Attachment A: Professional Services Agreement with Blueray Management LLC

67



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Professional Services Agreement  (" Agreement")  is dated February 16,  2016

Effective Date")  and is between the City of Covina,  a California municipal corporation
City") and Blueray Management, LLC, a California limited liability company (" Contractor").

City and Contractor are sometimes individually referred to as  " Party"  and collectively as

Parties" in this Agreement.

RECITALS

A.       City desires to utilize the services of Contractor as an independent contractor to
provide seasonal aquatics programs and services, such as private and group swim lessons, swim
team programming,  aquatic exercise classes,  lifeguard training,  junior lifeguard training,
recreational swimming,  lap swimming,  pool rentals,    special events,  and other aquatic

programming as mutually agreed upon at the City' s aquatic facility, the Michael D. Antonovich
Aquatic Center(" Aquatic Center") located at 301 N. Fourth Avenue, Covina, California.

B.       Contractor represents that it is fully qualified to perform such services by virtue of
its experience and the training, education and expertise of its principals and employees.

C.       City desires to retain Contractor and Contractor desires to serve City to perform
these services in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

The parties therefore agree as follows:

1.       Term of Agreement.   The term of this Agreement shall be from the Effective Date

through December 31,  2016,  unless sooner terminated as provided in Section 13 of this

Agreement.  The Parties may, upon mutual written agreement, extend the term of this Agreement
for two ( 2) additional one ( 1) year terms.  In no event shall the Agreement be extended beyond

December 31, 2018.

2. Compensation.

A.       Compensation.   As full compensation for Contractor' s services provided under

this Agreement, City shall pay Contractor ninety percent ( 90%) of all collected registration fees,

based on the rates set forth in the Approved Fee Schedule, attached hereto as Exhibit A, for the

services described in the Scope of Services, attached hereto as Exhibit B.  City shall retain the
remaining ten percent ( 10%) of all collected registration fees.  For the aquatics programs that are

paid as a " drop- in" fee or " pool use" fee, compensation for Contractor' s services shall be at the
rate set forth in Exhibit A.  In no event shall the City pay the Contractor a sum that exceeds Two
Hundred Twenty Thousand Dollars ($ 220,000.00) ( the " maximum compensation"), without an

amendment to this Agreement.   Any terms in Exhibit A, other than the payment rates and
schedule of payment, are null and void.

B.       Expenses.  The amount set forth in paragraph A includes reimbursement for all

actual and necessary expenditures reasonably incurred in the performance of this Agreement.

Page 1 of 14

February 16, 2016 Attachment A

68



C.       Additional Services.   City shall not allow any claims for additional services
performed by Contractor, unless the City Council and the Contractor Representative authorize
the additional services in writing prior to Contractor' s performance of the additional services or
incurrence of additional expenses.  Any additional services or expenses authorized by the City
Council shall be compensated at the rates set forth in Exhibit A, or, if not specified, at a rate

mutually agreed to by the parties in writing.  City shall make payment for additional services and
expenses in accordance with Section 4 of this Agreement.

3. Contractor' s Services.

A.       Scope of Services.  Contractor shall perform the services described in the Scope

of Services, attached as Exhibit B.   City may request, in writing, changes in the scope of
services to be performed.  Any changes mutually agreed upon by the parties, and any increase or
decrease in compensation, shall be incorporated by written amendments to this Agreement.

B.       Party Representatives.     For the purposes of this Agreement,   the City
Representative shall be the City Manager, or such other person designated in writing by the City
Manager ( the " City Representative").   For the purposes of this Agreement, the Contractor

Representative shall be Abby Pearose,  President  ( the  " Contractor Representative").    The

Contractor Representative shall directly manage Contractor' s services under this Agreement.
Contractor shall not change the Contractor Representative without City' s prior written consent.

C.       Time for Performance.  Contractor shall commence the services on the Effective

Date and shall perform all services in conformance with the dates and times mutually agreed
upon and established as the 2016 Aquatics Program.

D.       Standard of Performance.    Contractor shall perform all services under this

Agreement in accordance with the standard of care generally exercised by like professionals
under similar circumstances and in a manner reasonably satisfactory to City.

E.       Personnel.   Contractor has,  or will secure at its own expense, all personnel

required to perform the services required under this Agreement.   All of the services required

under this Agreement shall be performed by Contractor or under its supervision,  and all
personnel engaged in the work shall be qualified to perform such services.

F.       Compliance with Laws.   The Contractor shall keep itself informed of all local,
state and federal ordinances, laws and regulations which in any manner affect those employed by
it or in any way affect the performance of its service pursuant to this Agreement.  The Contractor
shall at all times observe and comply with all such ordinances, laws and regulations.  The City
and its agents shall not be liable at law or in equity occasioned by failure of the Contractor to
comply with this section.

G.       Permits and Licenses.  Contractor shall obtain and maintain during the Agreement
term all necessary licenses, permits and certificates required by law for the provision of services
under this Agreement, including a business license.

Page 2 of 14

February 16, 2016 Attachment A

69



H.       Safety equipment.  Contractor shall be responsible for providing and maintaining
all safety equipment needed to carry out Contractor' s duties at the Aquatic Center.

I. Class Cancellation and Rescheduling.  If for any reason Contractor must cancel a
class or other program, Contractor shall provide City as much prior notification as possible.  City
will be responsible for contacting all students.

J. Class Enrollment.  Classes may be cancelled if enrollment minimums are not met.
Contractor will coordinate with City regarding transfer or withdrawal of participants.  Contractor
shall not exceed maximum class enrollments as set forth in Exhibit B.

K.       Reasonable Care.  Contractor shall operate and maintain with reasonable care the

Aquatic Center and any equipment and supplies furnished by City.  Contractor shall leave the

Aquatic Center and any equipment and supplies furnished by City in good condition after each
class and shall secure them as necessary to prevent theft or damage.

L.       Attendance Sheets.    Contractor shall complete an attendance sheet listing
participants' names prior to performance of services and shall submit all attendance sheets to the

Parks & Recreation Manager at the conclusion of each swim session.

M.      Fingerprinting.  Prior to performing services under this Agreement, all personnel
shall be fingerprinted through Live Scan for completion of a criminal record check by the State
Department of Justice (" DOJ"), at the sole expense of Contractor or its personnel.  Contractor' s

Personnel convicted of a misdemeanor or felony involving moral turpitude according to the DOJ
report shall not perform services under this Agreement.  If any Contractor Personnel performing
services under this Agreement have been convicted of a misdemeanor or felony involving moral
turpitude according to the DOJ report, City may terminate this Agreement immediately.

1)       Contractor hereby attests that Contractor or its personnel have never been
convicted of a misdemeanor or felony involving moral turpitude, or any offense specified in
Penal Code Section 11105. 3( c) 1) or Public Resources Code Section 5164 which resulted in

conviction and/ or imprisonment.

2)       Contractor hereby agrees that Contractor and its personnel shall submit to
background screening, by the City pursuant to Penal Code Section 11105. 3. City reserves the
right to cancel this contract if the Independent Contractor has been convicted of any offense
specified in Penal Code Section 11105. 3( c) 1) or Public Resources Code Section 5164.

3)       Contractor hereby agrees and promises to do background checks and
screening, pursuant to Penal Code Section 11105. 3, of all of its employees or volunteers who
will have supervisory or disciplinary authority over minors in City programs or at City facilities,
and to notify City if any of these employees or volunteers have been convicted of any criminal
offenses and the nature of the offense. Pursuant to Public Resources Code Section 5164, City
reserves the right to prohibit the employment or hiring of any individual by Independent
Contractor if that individual has been convicted of any offense specified in Penal Code Section
11105. 3( c)( 1) or Public Resources Code Section 5164.  Independent Contractor agrees that none

Page 3 of 14

February 16, 2016 Attachment A

70



of its employees or volunteers shall work with minors unless the proper screening and
notification to City pursuant to the above referenced code sections have taken place.

N. City Responsibilities.  City shall be responsible for all maintenance, upkeep,
cleaning and repairs of the Aquatic Center facility.   City shall be solely responsible for
compliance with all federal, state, county, city and other governmental health and safety laws
with respect to the maintenance and upkeep of the Aquatic Center (" Pool Laws").   City
represents and warrants that the Aquatic Center is and will be kept and maintained in strict

accordance with such Pool Laws and will be clean, safe and available for use by Contractor as
necessary to perform the services set forth in this Agreement.

4.       Method of Payment.

A.       Invoices.  Contractor shall submit to City an invoice, on a monthly basis or less
frequently, for actual services performed pursuant to this Agreement.  Each invoice shall itemize
the services rendered during the billing period, hourly rates charged, if applicable, and the
amount due.  If City disputes any of Contractor's fees, it shall give written notice to Contractor
within thirty (30) days of receipt of an invoice of any disputed fees set forth on the invoice.

B.       Payment.    City shall pay all undisputed invoice amounts within thirty  (30)

calendar days after receipt up to the maximum compensation set forth in Section 2 of this
Agreement.  City shall not withhold federal payroll, state payroll or other taxes, or other similar
deductions, from payments made to Contractor.   For all reimbursements authorized by this
Agreement, Contractor shall provide receipts on all reimbursable expenses in excess of Fifty
Dollars ($50) in such form as approved by the Finance Director.

C.       Audit of Records.  Contractor shall make all records, invoices, time cards, cost

control sheets and other records maintained by Contractor in connection with this agreement
available during Contractor' s regular working hours to City for review and audit by City.

5. Ownership of Documents.   Upon completion of, or in the event of termination or

suspension of this Agreement,  all original documents,  designs,  drawings,  maps,  models,

computer files containing data generated for the work, surveys, notes, and other documents
prepared in the course of providing the services to be performed (" written products") pursuant to

this Agreement shall become the sole property of the City without restriction or limitation upon
its use and may be used, reused, disseminated or otherwise disposed of by the City without the
permission of the Contractor.  With respect to computer files containing data generated for the
work, Contractor shall make available to the City, upon reasonable written request by the City,
the necessary computer software and hardware for purposes of accessing, compiling, transferring
and printing computer files.  Contractor may take and retain copies of the written products as
desired, but the written products shall not be the subject of a copyright application by Contractor.

6.       Independent Contractor.

Page 4 of 14

February 16, 2016 Attachment A

71



A.       Contractor is, and shall at all times remain as to City, a wholly independent
contractor.  The personnel performing the services under this Agreement on behalf of Contractor
shall at all times be under Contractor's exclusive direction and control.  Contractor shall have no

power to incur any debt, obligation, or liability on behalf of City.  Neither City nor any of its
agents shall have control over the conduct of Contractor or any of Contractor' s employees,
except as set forth in this Agreement.   Contractor shall not, at any time, or in any manner,
represent that it or any of its officers, agents or employees are in any manner employees of City.

B.       No employee benefits shall be available to Contractor in connection with the
performance of this Agreement.   Except for the fees paid to Contractor as provided in the

Agreement,  City shall not pay salaries,  wages,  or other compensation to Contractor for

performing services hereunder for City.    City shall not be liable for compensation or
indemnification to Contractor for injury or sickness arising out of performing services hereunder.

7. Confidentiality.   All data,  documents, discussion, or other information ( collectively

data") developed or received by Contractor or provided for performance of this Agreement are
deemed confidential.  Contractor shall keep all data confidential and shall not disclose any data
to any person or entity without City' s prior written consent.   City shall grant such consent if
disclosure is legally required.   Contractor shall return all data to City upon the expiration or
termination of this Agreement.   Contractor' s covenant under this Section 7 shall survive the

expiration or termination of this Agreement.

8. Conflicts of Interest.     Contractor and its officers,  employees,  associates and

subcontractors, if any, shall comply with all conflict of interest statutes of the State of California
applicable to Contractor' s services under this Agreement, including the Political Reform Act
Gov. Code, § 81000 et seq.) and Government Code Section 1090.   During the term of this

Agreement, Contractor may perform similar services for other clients, but Contractor and its
officers, employees, associates and subcontractors shall not, without the City Representative' s
prior written approval, perform work for another person or entity for whom Contractor is not
currently performing work that would require Contractor or one of its officers, employees,
associates or subcontractors to abstain from a decision under this Agreement pursuant to a

conflict of interest statute.   Contractor shall incorporate a clause substantially similar to this
Section 8 into any subcontract that Contractor executes in connection with the performance of
this Agreement.

9.       Indemnification.

A.       Indemnities for Third Party Claims.

1)       To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall, at its sole cost and
expense, defend, hold harmless and indemnify City and its elected officials, officers, attorneys,
agents, employees, designated volunteers, successors, assigns and those City agents serving as
independent contractors in the role of City officials ( collectively " Indemnitees"), from and

against any and all damages, costs, expenses, liabilities, claims, demands, causes of action,
proceedings, expenses, judgments, penalties, liens and losses of any nature whatsoever, including
fees of accountants, attorneys or other professionals, and all costs associated therewith, and the

payment of all consequential damages ( collectively " Liabilities"), in law or equity, whether

Page 5of14

February 16, 2016 Attachment A

72



actual, alleged or threatened, which arise out of, are claimed to arise out of, pertain to, or relate

to the acts or omissions of Contractor, its officers, agents, servants, employees, subcontractors,

materialmen,  contractors or their officers,  agents,  servants or employees  ( or any entity or

individual that Contractor shall bear the legal liability thereof) in the performance of this
Agreement, including the Indemnitees' active or passive negligence, except for Liabilities arising
from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the Indemnitees, as determined by final
arbitration or court decision or by the agreement of the parties.   Contractor shall defend the

Indemnitees in any action or actions filed in connection with any Liability with counsel of the
Indemnitees'  choice, and shall pay all costs and expenses, including all attorneys' fees and
experts' costs actually incurred in connection with such defense.  Contractor shall reimburse the

Indemnitees for any and all legal expenses and costs incurred by Indemnitees in connection
therewith.

2)       Contractor shall pay all required taxes on amounts paid to Contractor
under this Agreement,  and indemnify and hold City harmless from any and all taxes,
assessments, penalties and interest asserted against City by reason of the independent contractor
relationship created by this Agreement.    Contractor shall fully comply with the workers'
compensation law regarding Contractor and Contractor' s employees.  Contractor shall indemnify
and hold City harmless from any failure of Contractor to comply with applicable workers'
compensation laws.  City may offset against the amount of any fees due to Contractor under this
Agreement any amount due to City from Contractor as a result of Contractor' s failure to
promptly pay to City any reimbursement or indemnification arising under this Subparagraph A.
2).

3)       Contractor shall obtain executed indemnity agreements with provisions
identical to those in this Section 9 from each and every subcontractor or any other person or
entity involved by, for, with or on behalf of Contractor in the performance of this Agreement.  If
Contractor fails to obtain such indemnity obligations, Contractor shall be fully responsible and
indemnify, hold harmless and defend the Indemnitees from and against any and all Liabilities in
law or equity, whether actual, alleged or threatened, which arise out of, are claimed to arise out
of, pertain to, or relate to the acts or omissions of Contractor' s subcontractor, its officers, agents,

servants, employees, subcontractors, materialmen, contractors or their officers, agents, servants

or employees ( or any entity or individual that Contractor' s subcontractor shall bear the legal
liability thereof) in the performance of this Agreement, including the Indemnitees' active or
passive negligence, except for Liabilities arising from the sole negligence or willful misconduct
of the Indemnitees, as determined by final arbitration or court decision or by the agreement of
the parties.

B.       Workers' Compensation Acts not Limiting.   Contractor' s indemnifications and

obligations under this Section 9, or any other provision of this Agreement, shall not be limited by
the provisions of any workers' compensation act or similar act.  Contractor expressly waives its
statutory immunity under such statutes or laws as to City, its officers, agents, employees and
volunteers.

C.       Insurance Requirements not Limiting.   City does not, and shall not, waive any
rights that it may possess against Contractor because of the acceptance by City, or the deposit
with City, of any insurance policy or certificate required pursuant to this Agreement.   The

Page 6 of 14

February 16, 2016 Attachment A

73



indemnities in this Section 9 shall apply regardless of whether or not any insurance policies are
determined to be applicable to the Liability, tax, assessment, penalty or interest asserted against
City.

D.       Survival of Terms.   Contractor' s indemnifications and obligations under this

Section 9 shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement.

10.      Insurance.

A.       Minimum Scope and Limits of Insurance.   Contractor shall procure and at all

times during the term of this Agreement carry, maintain, and keep in full force and effect,
insurance as follows:

1)       Commercial General Liability Insurance with a minimum limit of Two
Million Dollars ($ 2, 000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and property
damage and a general aggregate limit of Four Million Dollars ($ 4, 000, 000) per project or

location.  If Contractor is a limited liability company, the commercial general liability coverage
shall be amended so that Contractor and its managers, affiliates, employees, agents and other

persons necessary or incidental to its operation are insureds.

2)       Automobile Liability Insurance for any owned,  non-owned or hired

vehicle used in connection with the performance of this Agreement with a combined single limit

of Two Million Dollars ($ 2, 000,000) per accident for bodily injury and property damage.   If

Contractor does not use any owned, non-owned or hired vehicles in the performance of services
under this Agreement, Contractor shall obtain a non-owned auto endorsement to the Commercial

General Liability policy required under Subparagraph A. 1) of this Section 10.

3)       Workers' Compensation Insurance as required by the State of California
and Employer' s Liability Insurance with a minimum limit of One Million Dollars ($ 1, 000,000)

per accident for bodily injury or disease.   If Contractor has no employees while performing
services under this Agreement, workers' compensation policy is not required, but Contractor
shall provide an executed declaration that it has no employees.

B.       Acceptability of Insurers.  The insurance policies required under this Section 10

shall be issued by an insurer admitted to write insurance in the State of California with a rating of
A:VII or better in the latest edition of the A.M. Best Insurance Rating Guide.  Self insurance

shall not be considered to comply with the insurance requirements under this Section 10.

C.       Additional Insured.   The commercial general and automobile liability policies
shall contain an endorsement naming the City, its officers, employees, agents and volunteers as
additional insureds.

D.       Primary and Non-Contributing.    The insurance policies required under this

Section 10 shall apply on a primary non-contributing basis in relation to any other insurance or
self-insurance available to City.  Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by City, its officers,

Page 7 of 14

February 16, 2016 Attachment A

74



employees, agents or volunteers, shall be in excess of Contractor' s insurance and shall not

contribute with it.

E.       Contractor' s Waiver of Subrogation.  The insurance policies required under this

Section 10 shall not prohibit Contractor and Contractor' s employees, agents or subcontractors

from waiving the right of subrogation prior to a loss.   Contractor hereby waives all rights of
subrogation against City.

F.       Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions.     Any deductibles or self-insured
retentions must be approved by City.   At City' s option,  Contractor shall either reduce or
eliminate the deductibles or self-insured retentions with respect to City, or Contractor shall
procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and expenses.

G.       Cancellations or Modifications to Coverage.  Contractor shall not cancel, reduce

or otherwise modify the insurance policies required by this Section 10 during the term of this
Agreement.   The commercial general and automobile liability policies required under this
Agreement shall be endorsed to state that should the issuing insurer cancel the policy before the
expiration date, the issuing insurer will endeavor to mail thirty (30) calendar days' prior written
notice to City.  If any insurance policy required under this Section 10 is canceled or reduced in
coverage or limits, Contractor shall, within two ( 2) business days of notice from the insurer,

phone, fax or notify City via certified mail, return receipt requested, of the cancellation of or
changes to the policy.

H.       City Remedy for Noncompliance.  If Contractor does not maintain the policies of

insurance required under this Section 10 in full force and effect during the term of this
Agreement, or in the event any of Contractor' s policies do not comply with the requirements
under this Section 10, City may either immediately terminate this Agreement or, if insurance is
available at a reasonable cost, City may, but has no duty to, take out the necessary insurance and
pay, at Contractor' s expense, the premium thereon.  Contractor shall promptly reimburse City for
any premium paid by City or City may withhold amounts sufficient to pay the premiums from
payments due to Contractor.

I. Evidence of Insurance.    Prior to the performance of services under this

Agreement, Contractor shall furnish City' s Risk Manager with a certificate or certificates of
insurance and all original endorsements evidencing and effecting the coverages required under
this Section 10.   The endorsements are subject to City' s approval. Contractor may provide
complete, certified copies of all required insurance policies to City.  Contractor shall maintain

current endorsements on file with City' s Risk Manager.  Contractor shall provide proof to City' s
Risk Manager that insurance policies expiring during the term of this Agreement have been
renewed or replaced with other policies providing at least the same coverage.  Contractor shall

furnish such proof at least two (2) weeks prior to the expiration of the coverages.

J. Indemnity Requirements not Limiting.  Procurement of insurance by Contractor
shall not be construed as a limitation of Contractor' s liability or as full performance of
Contractor' s duty to indemnify City under Section 9 of this Agreement.

Page 8 of 14

February 16, 2016 Attachment A

75



K.       Subcontractor Insurance Requirements.    Contractor shall require each of its

subcontractors that perform services under this Agreement to maintain insurance coverage that

meets all of the requirements of this Section 10.

11.      Mutual Cooperation.

A.       City' s Cooperation.    City shall provide Contractor with all pertinent data,
documents and other requested information as is reasonably available for Contractor' s proper
performance of the services required under this Agreement.

B.       Contractor' s Cooperation.  In the event any claim or action is brought against the
City relating to Contractor' s performance or services rendered under this Agreement, Contractor
shall render any reasonable assistance that City requires.

12.      Records and Inspections.   Contractor shall maintain full and accurate records with

respect to all matters covered under this Agreement for a period of three ( 3) years.  Contractor

shall, without charge, provide City with access to the records during normal business hours.  City
may examine and audit the records and make transcripts therefrom, and inspect all program data,
documents, proceedings and activities.

13.      Termination or Suspension of Agreement.

A.       Right to Terminate or Suspend.   Unless otherwise provided in this Agreement,

City may terminate or suspend this Agreement at any time, at will, for any reason or no reason,
after giving written notice to Contractor at least seven ( 7) calendar days before the termination or
suspension is to be effective.  Contractor may terminate this Agreement at any time, at will, for
any reason or no reason, after giving written notice to City at least sixty ( 60) calendar days
before the termination is to be effective.

B.       Obligations upon Termination.    Contractor shall cease all work under this

Agreement on or before the effective date of termination specified in the notice of termination.

In the event of City' s termination of this Agreement due to no fault or failure of performance by
Contractor, City shall pay Contractor based on the percentage of work satisfactorily performed
up to the effective date of termination.  In no event shall Contractor be entitled to receive more

than the amount that would be paid to Contractor for the full performance of the services

required by this Agreement.

14.      Force Majeure.  Contractor shall not be liable for any failure to perform its obligations
under this Agreement if Contractor presents acceptable evidence, in City' s sole judgment, that
such failure was due to strikes, lockouts, labor disputes, embargoes, acts of God, inability to
obtain labor or materials or reasonable substitutes for labor or materials,  governmental

restrictions, governmental regulations, governmental controls, judicial orders, enemy or hostile
governmental action,  civil commotion,  fire or other casualty,  or other causes beyond

Contractor' s reasonable control and not due to any act by Contractor.

15.      Notices.   Any notices, consents, requests, demands, bills,  invoices, reports or other

communications which either party may desire to give to the other party under this Agreement

Page 9 of 14

February 16, 2016 Attachment A

76



must be in writing and conclusively deemed effective: ( a) on personal delivery, (b) on confirmed

delivery by reputable document delivery service or courier service during Contractor' s and City's
regular business hours, or ( c) five business days after deposit in the United States mail, by first
class mail, postage prepaid, and addressed to the party to be notified as set forth below:

If to City:  If to Contractor:

City of Covina Blueray Management LLC
Parks & Recreation Department Attn:  Abby Pearose
125 E. College Street1 PO Box 12529

Covina, California 91723 Newport Beach, California 92658

16.      Non-Discrimination and Equal Employment Opportunity.  In the performance of this

Agreement, Contractor shall not discriminate against any employee, subcontractor or applicant
for employment because of race, color, religious creed, sex, gender, gender identity, gender
expression, marital status, national origin, ancestry, age, physical disability, mental disability,
medical condition,  genetic information, sexual orientation or other basis prohibited by law.
Contractor will take affirmative action to ensure that subcontractors and applicants are

employed, and that employees are treated during employment, without regard to their race, color,
religious creed, sex, gender, gender identity, gender expression, marital status, national origin,
ancestry, age, physical disability, mental disability, medical condition, genetic information or
sexual orientation.

17.      Prohibition of Assignment and Delegation.  Contractor shall not assign any of its rights
or delegate any of its duties under this Agreement, either in whole or in part, without City' s prior
written consent.  City' s consent to an assignment of rights under this Agreement shall not release
Contractor from any of its obligations or alter any of its primary obligations to be performed
under this Agreement.  Any attempted assignment or delegation in violation of this Section 17
shall be void and of no effect and shall entitle City to terminate this Agreement.  As used in this

Section 17,  " assignment"  and  " delegation"  means any sale,  gift,  pledge,  hypothecation,

encumbrance or other transfer of all or any portion of the rights, obligations, or liabilities in or
arising from this Agreement to any person or entity, whether by operation of law or otherwise,
and regardless of the legal form of the transaction in which the attempted transfer occurs.

18.      No Third Party Beneficiaries Intended. Except as otherwise provided in Section 9, this
Agreement is made solely for the benefit of the parties to this Agreement and their respective
successors and assigns, and no other person or entity may have or acquire a right by virtue of this
Agreement.

19.      Waiver.  No delay or omission to exercise any right, power or remedy accruing to City
under this Agreement shall impair any right, power or remedy of City, nor shall it be construed
as a waiver of, or consent to, any breach or default.  No waiver of any breach, any failure of a
condition, or any right or remedy under this Agreement shall be ( 1) effective unless it is in

writing and signed by the party making the waiver, (2) deemed to be a waiver of, or consent to,

any other breach, failure of a condition, or right or remedy, or ( 3) deemed to constitute a

continuing waiver unless the writing expressly so states.

Page 10 of 14

February 16, 2016 Attachment A

77



20.      Exhibits.  Exhibits A and B constitute a part of this Agreement and are incorporated into

this Agreement by this reference.  If any inconsistency exists or arises between a provision of
this Agreement and a provision of any exhibit, the provisions of this Agreement shall control.

21.      Entire Agreement.   This Agreement and all exhibits referred to in this Agreement

constitute the final, complete and exclusive statement of the terms of the agreement between the

parties pertaining to the subject matter of this Agreement and supersede all other prior or
contemporaneous oral or written understandings and agreements of the parties.  No party has
been induced to enter into this Agreement by, nor is any party relying on, any representation or
warranty except those expressly set forth in this Agreement.

22.      Amendment of Agreement.  This Agreement may be amended only by a writing signed
by both parties.  The City Manager is authorized to sign an amendment to this Agreement on the
City Council' s behalf and without the City Council' s prior approval to make the following non-
substantive modifications to the Agreement: ( a) name changes; ( b) extensions of time; ( c) non-

monetary changes in the scope of work; and ( d) termination of the Agreement.

23.      Headings.   The headings in this Agreement are included solely for convenience of
reference and shall not affect the interpretation of any provision of this Agreement or any of the
rights or obligations of the parties to this Agreement.

24.      Word Usage.  Unless the context clearly requires otherwise, (a) the words " shall," " will"

and  " agrees"  are mandatory and " may"  is permissive;  ( b)  " or"  is not exclusive;  and  ( c)

includes" or" including" are not limiting.

25.      Time of the Essence.   Time is of the essence in respect to all provisions of this

Agreement that specify a time for performance; provided, however, that the foregoing shall not
be construed to limit or deprive a party of the benefits of any grace or use period allowed in this
Agreement.

26.      Governing Law and Choice of Forum.  This Agreement, and any dispute arising from
the relationship between the parties to this Agreement, shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the State of California, except that any rule of construction to the
effect that ambiguities are to be resolved against the drafting party shall not be applied in
interpreting this Agreement.  Any dispute that arises under or relates to this Agreement ( whether
contract, tort or both) shall be resolved in a municipal, superior or federal court with geographic

jurisdiction over the City of Covina.

27.      Attorneys' Fees.   In any litigation or other proceeding by which on party seeks to
enforce its rights under this Agreement ( whether in contract, tort or both) or seeks a declaration

of any rights or obligations under this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be shall be awarded
reasonable attorneys' fees together with any costs and expenses, to resolve the dispute and to
enforce the final judgment.

28.      Severability.  If a court of competent jurisdiction holds any provision of this Agreement
to be illegal, invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the validity of and enforceability of the

Page 11 of 14

February 16, 2016 Attachment A

78



remaining provisions of this Agreement shall not be affected and continue in full force and
effect.

29.      Authority to Execute Agreement.  The person or persons executing this Agreement
on behalf of Contractor warrants and represents that he or she has the authority to execute
this Agreement on behalf of the Contractor and has the authority to bind Contractor to the
performance of its obligations hereunder.

The parties, through their duly authorized representatives, are signing this Agreement on
the date stated in the introductory clause.

City:     Contractor:

City of Covina,       Blueray Management, LLC
a California municipal corporation a Limited Liability Company

By:       By:
Name:   Name:

Title:     Title:

ATTEST:      By:
Name:

Title:

By:       Two signatures of corporate officers required
Name: Sharon F. Clark for corporations under Corporations Code
Title: Chief Deputy City Clerk Section 313,   unless corporate documents

authorize only one person to sign this

APPROVED AS TO FORM:    Agreement on behalfofthe corporation.)

By:
Name: Candice K. Lee

Title: City Attorney

Page 12 of 14

February 16, 2016 Attachment A

79



EXHIBIT A

APPROVED FEE SCHEDULE

Contractor will be compensated at a rate of ninety percent ( 90%) of all collected registration fees

for the following programs:

PROGRAM FEE

Weekday Group Lessons 60

Weekday Semi- Private Lessons 110

Weekday Private Lessons 160

Saturday Group Lessons 40

Saturday Semi- Private Lessons 70

Saturday Private Lessons 100

Swim Team 195

Junior Lifeguard Course 100

Water Exercise Course 95

For Recreational Swimming, Lap Swimming, Pool Rentals, and Special Events, Contractor will
be compensated at rates not to exceed:

Twenty- four dollars ($24.00) per hour per Lifeguard

Twenty-eight dollars ($28.00) per hour per Pool Supervisor

Page 13 of 14

February 16, 2016 Attachment A

80



EXHIBIT B

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Blueray shall perform all services under this agreement in a skillful and competent manner,
consistent with the standards generally recognized as being employed by professionals in the
same discipline in the State of California. Blueray represents and maintains that it is skilled in
the professional calling necessary to perform the Services. Blueray warrants that all employees
and sub consultants shall have sufficient skill and experience to perform the Services assigned to

them. Finally, Blueray represents that it, its employees and sub consultants have all licenses,
permits, qualifications and approvals of whatever nature that are legally required to perform the
services and that such licenses and approvals shall be maintained throughout the term of this

Agreement. Blueray shall keep itself fully informed of and in compliance with all local, state
and federal laws, rules and regulations in any manner affecting the performance of the Services,
including all Cal/OSHA requirements, and shall give all notices required by law.

Blueray will provide the support for personnel and equipment for the learn-to- swim program,
private lessons,  swim team, junior lifeguard program,  aquatics exercise classes,  and any

additional aquatic programs that will benefit the residents of the City of Covina.  Blueray will
coordinate with City the scheduling of the programs offered.  Blueray may add other programs
with prior approval from the City.

Blueray will provide swim lessons to the participants ages 18 months and up.   Blueray's
Learn to Swim"  program will follow a combination between American Red Cross and

Blueray's Progressive Learn to Swim program.  The program will operate on a schedule

determined by Blueray and approved by City. Blueray's swim lessons are 40 ( forty) minutes in
length. Lessons will be taught with a maximum of six ( 6) students per instructor.  The only
exception is ' Parent and Me" and adult classes, which can accommodate up to ten (10) students
with the support of parent involvement.

Blueray will operate Swim Team programming for ages 5 to 17. Responsibilities included are
coaching of swim team members, scheduling and organizing of swim meets, scheduling and

organizing all practice dates and times, and the supply of apparel to swim team participants.

Bluray will provide qualified personnel as required for lifeguard training,  pool rentals,

recreational swimming, lap swimming, and special events.

Page 14 of 14

February 16, 2016 Attachment A

81



THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

82



Qt CO

CITY OF COVINA

14,   ak AGENDA REPORT ITEM NO. CC 10

MEETING DATE:      February 16, 2016

TITLE:      Limited Term Permit and Permit and License Agreement between

the County of Los Angeles and the City of Covina for the Use of
Valleydale Park for Senior Center Program

PRESENTED BY:      Amy Hall-McGrade,  Parks  &  Recreation and Library Services
Director

RECOMMENDATION:      1)       Approve the Limited Term Permit( up to 90- days) between
the County of Los Angeles and the City of Covina for the
use of Valleydale Park for Senior Center Programs while

the Final Permit and License Agreement is being
completed.

2)       Approve the Permit and License Agreement between the

County of Los Angeles and the City of Covina for the Use
of Valleydale Park for Senior Center Programs.

3)       Authorize City Manager to sign the Limited Term Permit
and the Permit and License Agreement.

BACKGROUND:

On December 15,  2015,  the City Council received a report on the research findings for
relocation of the senior programming and directed that staff pursue the temporary relocation of
senior programs to Valleydale Park Community Center.  A total of 26 facilities were determined
as possible locations to relocate senior programming.  All available sites were evaluated based

on uniform criteria using a " Facility Report Card."   The criteria included ADA compliance,

facility condition and parking, space to accommodate programs, and kitchen/dining capacity for
the congregate meal program.    Following extensive analysis,  including site visits,  it was

concluded, and the City Council concurred, that Valleydale Park Community Center met the
facility needs best and would be able to accommodate the majority of current programs and
services.

DISCUSSION:

On December 8, 2015, the County sent the first draft of the Joint Use Agreement for the senior
programs to be relocated to Valleydale Park Community Center.  There have been nine revisions
to the Joint Use Agreement which included the City Attorney and the Risk Manager.   On

February 8, 2016, the City received from the County their new direction which included two
different agreements that the City and County would enter into.  The first agreement would be a

Limited Term Permit ( up to 90 Days).  The second agreement would be a Permit and License

Agreement which would follow the first 90- day agreement.  It is the intent of City staff to move
into the Valleydale Park Community Center beginning February 25 and begin senior

programming on Monday, February 29, 2016.  The Limited Term Permit would ensure that the

83



scheduled moving dates will be kept and avoid additional confusion for the seniors.   Staff is

requesting that City Council authorize the City Manager to sign the Limited Term Permit.

The terms of the permit would include the use of the Valleydale Park Community Center to

provide high-quality senior programming for Covina' s senior population for a period of up to
two years.   As part of the terms, the City is provided with the use of two office spaces, the
auditorium, community room, and one room dedicated solely for City use.  In addition, the City

is allowed use of the facility on an as needed basis for Saturday programming.

The Limited Term Permit may be terminated at any time by the City and would not obligate the
City to pay any rental fee.  The City would be required to pay for its own moving expenses and
cabling and hardware costs and any consume general building maintenance supplies and utility
charges for the time period spent at Valleydale Park Community Center.  Funding is included in
the fiscal year 2015- 2016 adopted budget.

During the 90- days under the Limited Term Permit, the City and the County will continue to
review and complete the proposed Permit and License Agreement.  To avoid the potential for the

delay in processing, staff requests that the City Council authorize the City Manager to sign the
Permit and License Agreement once it is finalized by the County,  City staff and the City
Attorney' s office.   This agreement would contain terms consistent with those in the 90- day
Limited Term Permit.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The fiscal impacts are as follows:

Moving Company$ 1, 955. 00

IT cabling, hardware and Internet access( for 2 years) will cost$ 3, 141. 27
Utility charges of$ 1, 200. 00 per month
Supply charges( toilet paper, paper towels, seat covers, soap, etc.) $ 250 per month

Sewing Machines $400.00

These costs would be funded by the amounts budgeted for similar items at the existing Joslyn Center,
which would no longer be needed once the facility is closed.  Sufficient funding is included in the FY
2015- 2016 adopted budget.

CEQA (CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT):
The project has been reviewed for compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act
CEQA) and is exempt per Section 15061 ( b) ( 3).  The project is covered by the General Rule

that CEQA applies on to projects that have the potential for causing a significant effect on the
environment.  The review of senior programming options will not result in any significant effect
on the environment.

Respe fully .. bmi ed, e

n

Ai

my al - McGrade

Parks & ' ecreation and Library Services Director

ATTACHMENT:

None.

84



O% C. }

v'   4"--      CITY OF COVINA

z

AGENDA REPORT ITEM NO. CC11

MEETING DATE:      February 16, 2016

TITLE:      Professional Services Agreement with Vavrinek Trine Day &
Company, LLP

PRESENTED BY:      Dennis Swink, Interim Finance Director

Theresa D. Franke, Interim Finance Manager

RECOMMENDATION:      Approve the Professional Services Agreement for Accounting
Services with Vavrinek Trine Day & Company, LLP

BACKGROUND:

With the recent change in management and departure of long- term personnel,  it has been
necessary to outsource a significant portion of the 2015 fiscal year-end closing duties to
Vavrinek Trine Day and Company,  LLP  (VTD),  a firm with over 225 employees which

consistently ranks among the top regionally based CPA firms.  In the outsourced capacity, the
firm has become familiar with the intricacies of the City' s finances.

DISCUSSION:

Covina Municipal Code  ( CMC)  Section 2. 20.060 allows the City Manager to authorize
purchases and contracts for services with an estimated value of $25, 000 or less.   The City
Council shall authorize purchases and contracts for services with an estimated value greater than

25, 000. This may be a single purchase or aggregate purchases with one vendor for the year.

Further, CMC Section 2.20. 175 states that the purchase of professional and specialized services

by firms shall be made on the basis of demonstrated competence and experience of the service
provider and on the professional qualifications necessary for the satisfactory performance of the
services required.  However, neither formal nor informal bidding shall be required prior to the
purchase of professional or specialized services.

VTD has assisted with Fiscal Year 2015 accounting entries and analysis.  With the City' s annual

audit nearing completion and the need for additional accounting support to ensure completion of
the audit and preparation for critical projects such as the completion of the mid-year budget

analysis, which will be presented to the City Council next month and the Fiscal Year 2016- 17
budget, additional funding in excess of the $ 25, 000 initially allocated is needed. VTD' s unique
understanding of the complexities of the City' s financial details makes it prudent to engage the
firm for assistance in responding to auditor needs and questions.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The proposed professional services agreement stipulates a maximum expenditure of$ 35, 000, which
will be funded by savings in salaries and benefits.

85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



CITY OF COVINA

t
0,, AGENDA REPORT ITEM NO. CC 12

MEETING DATE:      February 16, 2016

TITLE:      City Council to adopt Resolution No.  16- 7462, to approve an

employment agreement with retired PERS annuitant for Finance

Director Services for a limited duration

PRESENTED BY:      Andrea Miller, City Manager

RECOMMENDATION:      That the City Council approve the following actions:
1)  Adopt Resolution No.  16- 7462, Appointing Dennis Swink as

Interim Finance Director; and

2)  Authorize the City Manager to Approve a Retired Annuitant
Employment Agreement with Dennis Swink

BACKGROUND:

The Finance Director position became vacant in May, 2015.  The position has been staffed by
John Michicoff on an Interim basis since July 1, 2015.  John' s departure was necessitated by the
Ca1PERS restrictions on the number of hours retired annuitants are permitted to work in

Ca1PERS agencies. John' s last day in this interim assignment was Thursday, February 4, 2016.

DISCUSSION:

The recruitment for a permanent Finance Director is underway.  The application period closed

on Friday, February 5, 2016.  To ensure the position reached a broad audience in the hopes of

attracting a pool of talented candidates, the City engaged the Executive Recruitment Firm of
Avery and Associates.   The firm has been advertising the position, reaching out to highly
qualified potential candidates and encouraging applications.  The recruiter indicated that there

are several qualified applicants who have applied for the position.  An outside panel is being
assembled to assist with the evaluation and selection process.  We anticipate interviews will be

conducted in late February and hope to have the permanent Finance Director on board soon.

During the recruitment process, the City was fortunate to have attracted Dennis Swink to serve
as the Interim Finance Director.  An accelerated start date February 8, 2016 was necessitated by
the City' s critical need to have a Finance Director immediately available.  Dennis has worked in
a number of increasingly responsible positions in local government agencies since 1982,
including the cities of Claremont, Glendora, Ontario, Alhambra and West Covina.  Following
retirement from the city of West Covina as the City Controller, Dennis has continued his career
serving in interim position in finance.  Dennis' s resume is attached for your review.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding for this Interim appointment will come from the Finance Department Part Time
Employee account No. 1010- 0500- 50015 ( 40%); Information Technology Part Time Employee
account No. 7200- 6200- 50015 ( 25%); Water Fund Administration Part Time Employee account

109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



CITY OF COVINA

C AGENDA REPORT ITEM NO. PH 1

MEETING DATE:      February 16, 2016

TITLE:      Public Hearing to consider a substantial amendment to the Fiscal
Year  ( FY)  2015- 2016 Community Development Block Grant
CDBG) program budget

PRESENTED BY:      Brian K. Lee, Director of Community Development
Amy Hall-McGrade, Director of Parks and Recreation/Library
Siobhan Foster, Director of Public Works

RECOMMENDATION:      1.  Open the public hearing and receive public testimony;
2.  Close the public hearing;
3.  Adopt Resolution No. 16- 7463, authorizing the termination of

the Forty-First Year CDBG Project 600525- 15,  Economic

Development,   and approval of the new Senior Center

Construction project( Phase I); and

4.  Authorize the City Manager or her designee to execute
documents related to the FY 2015- 2016 CDBG funds.

BACKGROUND:

As a municipality with a population below 50, 000, the City of Covina ( City) is ineligible to
receive CDBG funding directly from United States Department of Housing and Urban
Development ( HUD).   Instead, the City receives CDBG funds from the Los Angeles County
Community Development Commission ( LACDC) through the Urban County Program.  Under

this program, LACDC applies to HUD for CDBG funding, and then divides the funding amongst
its sub-recipients such as the City of Covina.  The City' s CDBG funding is accounted for under
the Community Development Department budget.  All changes approved by the City Council are
presented to the LACDC for approval and processing.

The City of Covina is undergoing a process of community and internal outreach to determine
facility-user needs for a facility to replace the current Joslyn Senior Center, which is pending
closure and demolition.   On January 19, 2016, the City Council held a public hearing and
approved Community Development Block Grant ( CDBG) funding for FY 2016-2017, which
includes funding for a Covina Senior Center Construction project.  The staff report stated that

additional funds may be re-programmed for the Covina Senior Center project, and the matter
would be presented at a public hearing on February 16, 2016.

DISCUSSION:

At their December 21, 2015, meeting, the Finance Advisory Committee ( Committee), which

makes recommendations for CDBG funding, discussed the $ 200,000 currently budgeted in the

1
119



CDBG Economic Development program.  No funds from this program have been spent in FY
2015- 2016.  After discussing possible sources of funding for the construction of the new senior
center, the Committee voted to recommend to the City Council to: ( 1) terminate the existing
Economic Development program, Project 600525- 15; and ( 2) establish a new program, the

Senior Center Construction project,  with a $ 200,000 budget.   Minutes of the meeting are
attached as Attachment A.

The Public Works Department and the Parks and Recreation Department have evaluated the
options for the senior center and have presented them to the City Council.   Following the
September 15, 2015, City Council meeting, where staff provided an update on the status of the
senior center, a Request for Proposals ( RFP) was posted on the City' s website and issued to 18
firms with expertise in the design of municipal senior centers and recreational facilities and
proven track records with both design-build and design-bid-build project delivery models.  Seven

firms responded to the RFP in early December 2015, and a Professional Services Agreement
with Gonzalez/ Goodale Architects was approved at a City Council meeting on January 19, 2016,
to provide planning, programming, architectural and engineering services for the initial phase of
the Covina Senior Center project.

The FY 2015- 2016 CDBG funding would assist with the funding of necessary studies related to
the development of the new senior center site,  including but not limited to project-related
parking, engineering assessments,  related public infrastructure analysis and similar project-
related evaluation and due diligence work.  Funds would also be used for demolition of existing
facilities displaced by the project, and project design/construction.

The termination of an existing program or the establishment of a new program mid-year requires
that the City provide a 30- day public notice of the change,  as both actions constitute a

Substantial Amendment to the existing CDBG Action Plan, which identifies projected use of
funds for the Forty-First Fiscal Year ( July 1, 2015- June 30, 2016) for submission to the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development.  The Committee voted to recommend that the

Economic Development program be terminated when the freeze on the use of un-programmed

funds is lifted by the Los Angeles Community Development Commission.

Revision to the use of unallocated funds

On December 17, 2015, the LACDC alerted city staff to a revision in the FY 2016-2017 CDBG
planning process and the availability of funds for projects beginning July 1, 2016, that affects the
re- use of any unprogrammed funds. The e- mail stated:

Historically, participating cities have been required to utilize their annual allocation
and unprogrammed funds each year to fund eligible projects and programs planned

for the nextfiscal year.  However, this planning approach must be suspended in order
to meet a new requirement by the U.S.  Department of Housing and Urban
Development ( HUD) to convert tracking of the CDBG Program Year grant funds
from the  " First In, First Out" ( FIFO) tracking methodology that only provided a
running balance offunds in the line of credit, to Grant Specific Accounting ( GSA)
which tracks each specific fiscal year grant.

Due to the new GSA requirements, the Community Development Commission ( CDC)
must implement new automated applications to modify our internal tracking systems

2

120



to coincide with revisions to HUD' s Integrated Disbursement and Information System
IDIS).  In order to complete these steps, it is necessary to suspend the use ofpre-

2016 funds that may be represented in the funding pools for our participating
jurisdictions.  This also includes the suspension of the CDBG Revolving Grant Fund
program.

As a result, the CDBG Online System Planning Summaries will only reflect funding
availability for new projects in the amount equal to your City' s 2016-2017 CDBG
annual allocation planning estimate.  Amendments to existing projects may still be
proposed and considered on a case- by-case basis.

It is not known when the LACDC will lift the freeze on the use of unprogrammed funds.

However, the LACDC has evaluated the City' s proposed action of terminating a FY 2015- 2016
project and re- using the funds for another project in the same amount, and has advised City staff
that the planned re-use is not subject to the freeze and can go forward.

Considerations on use of CDBG funds

When the City uses CDBG funds, it must comply with any applicable federal regulations,
including procurement requirements.

Federal regulations permit the City to use CDBG funds for the construction of public
improvements or facilities (except for buildings for the general conduct of government) when the

public facility is used for an activity designed to benefit a particular group of persons at least
51% of whom are low-income.  Since seniors are considered a " presumed" low-income group,
the City can use CDBG funds to construct the senior center.   In addition, federal regulations

generally require that when CDBG funds in excess of $25, 000 are used to build or renovate a

senior center, the building must be used exclusively for seniors for five years.

FISCAL IMPACT:

200,000 in federal CDBG funds are available for re-programming under fund 2100.

CEQA (CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT):

This activity will not result in a reasonably foreseeable change to the physical environment; it is
exempt from CEQA under State CEQA Guidelines 15061 ( b) ( 2) and ( 3) and does not constitute
a project.

Respectfully submitted,

t
ee

Di -   or of Community Development

ATTACHMENTS:

A.       Minutes of the Finance Advisory Committee meeting of December 21, 2015
B.       Resolution 16- 7463

3

121



FINANCE ADVISORY COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING

December 21, 2015

The special meeting of the Finance Advisory Committee was held on Monday, December 21,
2015, at 6: 30 p.m., in the City of Covina Council Chamber, 125 E. College Street, Covina, CA
91723.

Members Present:      Claudia Casasola, Geoff Cobbett, Mark Cook, Richard Jett, Kay Manning,
Tom Melendrez

Members Absent:      Diane Fonseca

Council Liaison: Peggy Delach (absent), Kevin Stapleton( absent)

Staff Present:    John Michicoff, Interim Finance Director, Brian K. Lee, Director of

Community Development, Amy Hall McGrade, Parks and
Recreation/ Library Director, Melody Hynes, Community Relations
Supervisor, Lilly Jimenez, Literacy Coordinator, Nuala Gasser, Sr.
Housing & CDBG Economic Development Manager

Public Present:  None

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 6: 35 p.m. A quorum was present.

AGENDA POSTING DECLARATION
The Sr. Housing & CDBG Economic Development Manager hereby declares the agenda for the
December 21, 2015, meeting was posted near the front entrance of City Hall, 125 East College
Street, Covina, in accordance with Section 54954.2( a) of the California Government Code.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

None.

REPORTS

1.  Report on Section 108 Loan

After discussion, Committee Member Cook made a motion to receive and file the report on

Section 108 Loans.  Committee Member Melendrez seconded the motion, and the Committee

approved the motion on Report Item 1.

1

ATTACHMENT A, Page 1 of 5

122



Motion approved Report Item 1 asfollows:

AYES:       Casasola, Cobbett, Cook, Jett, Manning, Melendrez
NOES:       None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT:   Fonseca

NEW BUSINESS

1.  FY 2015- 2016 Project 600525- 15 ( Economic Development) Budget Modification

The Director of Community Development reviewed the staff report, and added that after the
packets had been distributed, the Los Angeles Community Development Commission
LACDC) revised the planning process procedure for FY 2016- 2017 by e- mail notice on

Thursday, December 17, 2015.  The unprogrammed funds, which previously had been
available and were required to be budgeted, are suspended and not available for budgeting
until further notice from the LACDC.  This suspension also affects any mid-year activity.
While an existing project may be terminated, a new project using the funds that would now
be " unprogrammed" would not be allowed until further notice.  Therefore, if the Economic
Development project were to be terminated in order to institute a new project, the funds

would not be immediately available for programming.

The Director explained that when a project is terminated, it is required by LACDC to publish
a 30- day notice ofpublic hearing.

After discussion, Committee Member Melendrez made the motion to recommend to the City
Council that the Economic Development program be terminated.  The amendment to
terminate the program is to be completed when the freeze on the use ofun-programmed

funds is lifted by the Los Angeles Community Development Commission. Committee
Member Cobbett seconded the motion.  The Committee approved the motion.

Motion approved New Business Item 1 asfollows:
AYES:       Casasola, Cobbett, Cook, Jett, Manning, Melendrez
NOES:       None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT:   Fonseca

2.  New FY 2015-2016 Project" Senior Center Construction Phase 1"

The Committee discussed re-programming the funds from the terminated Economic
Development program.  Committee Member Cobbett made a motion to re-budget the
Economic Development funds in a new FY 2015- 2016 project, " Senior Center

Construction", as follows:  The recommendation to fund a new FY 2015- 2016 Senior Center

Construction Project will be made to the City Council, with processing to occur when the Los
Angeles Community Development Commission removes the freeze on un-programmed

2

ATTACHMENT A, Page 2 of 5

123



funds.  If the freeze is not removed in time to institute a program in FY 2015- 2016, it is
recommended that the funds be used for the Senior Center Construction project in FY 2016-
2017.  The Committee approved the motion.

Motion approved New Business Item 2 as follows:

AYES:       Casasola, Cobbett, Cook, Jett, Manning, Melendrez
NOES:       None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT:   Fonseca

3.  CDBG funding for applicants and programs for FY 2016-2017

The Director of Community Development made a short presentation on the CDBG program,
with a PowerPoint describing the Funding Table, to discuss possible funding and budgeting
limits, given the new directive from the LACDC regarding the new planning procedures for
FY 2016- 2017 funding.  The Committee members discussed programs briefly with City staff
who were present.  Committee member Manning asked if the $ 10, 000 minimum funding is
still a requirement for public service programs.  Staff responded that the limit, imposed by
the LACDC, still stands.  Committee Member Cook made a motion to recommend to the

City Council to fund the four continuing Public Service projects, as well as the Covina
Housing Rehabilitation and Senior Center Construction projects, as follows:

Finance Advisory Committee Recommendation Part 1
Program Recommended FY 16- 17

funding
Second Start Literacy 16, 621

Senior Information& Referral 10, 000
Senior Nutrition 10, 000

Senior Case Management 10, 000

Housing Rehabilitation 75, 000

Senior Center Construction 189, 192

Total 310,813

The Committee approved the motion unanimously.

Motion approved New Business Item 3, using FY 16-17funds only, asfollows:
AYES:       Casasola, Cobbett, Cook, Jett, Manning, Melendrez
NOES:       None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT:   Fonseca

The Committee discussed the future possibility of the unprogrammed funds being available
for budgeting.  Committee Member Cobbett made the motion, seconded by Committee
Member Manning, to recommend to the Council that when the freeze on the use of
unprogrammed funds is lifted, to amend the amounts just approved for FY 2016- 2017

3

ATTACHMENT A, Page 3 of 5

124



Housing Rehabilitation and Senior Center Construction to a total of$ 109, 504 and $ 400,000,
respectively.  The Committee approved the motion unanimously. The revised
recommendation would be:

Finance Advisory Committee Recommendation Part 2
Program Recommended FY 16- 17 funding
Second Start Literacy 16, 621

Senior Information& Referral 10,000
Senior Nutrition 10,000
Senior Case Management 10, 000

Housing Rehabilitation 109, 505

Senior Center Construction 400,000

Total 556, 126

Motion approved New Business Item 3, using FY 16-17funds and unprogrammedfunds,
asfollows:

AYES:       Casasola, Cobbett, Cook, Jett, Manning, Melendrez
NOES:       None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT:   Fonseca

4.  Revenue Enhancement

Interim Finance Director made a presentation on the Utility Users Tax (UUT) and options for
revenue enhancement, providing the following information:

5. 2 million, or 16% of City general fund revenues, comes from the UUT.
70% of funds from the general fund go toward public safety uses.
If the City were to lose the UUT, Council would need to determine how to reduce

operating costs.  If done proportionally with each department, the reduction may include a$ 3
to $ 3. 5 million reduction in public service.

The UUT will sunset in in March 2019.

The City would need to hold an election on the extension of the UUT long before the
expiration date.

The UUT as it stands is for a general purpose, which needs a simple majority.
2/ 3 vote is needed if it is a special tax, for a specific use.
A parcel tax would be another option.

The City could join the fire district, a process that must go through state legislation.  Any
additional tax needed would then be placed on the ballot subject to the 2/ 3 minimum vote
requirement.

The Committee discussed the options, and determined that the UUT is needed.  Committee
Member Cook moved, seconded by Committee Member Melendrez, that the Finance
Advisory Committee recommend to the City Council that the Finance Advisory Committee
take the lead and pursue the passage of a Utility Users Tax with modifications to the current
language.  The Committee members approved the motion unanimously.

4

ATTACHMENT A, Page 4 of 5

125



Motion approved New Business Item 4, asfollows:

AYES:       Casasola, Cobbett, Cook, Jett, Manning, Melendrez
NOES:       None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT:   Fonseca

DISCUSSION

The Committee asked the Finance Director to provide a list of what is currently taxed and what
is not under the UUT. He will provide the list.  The Committee discussed the need to know

when future Committee meetings are planned, especially if the Council approves the
recommendation for the Committee to lead on the UUT election. That process will entail a great
deal ofwork and coordinated meetings.

The Finance Director told the Committee he would have information in the time period between

mid-January and the end of January.  It was agreed by all present that Thursday is a good
meeting day.

ANNOUNCEMENTS/ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8: 45 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Nuala Gasser

Sr. Housing & CDBG Economic

Development Manager

Approved and adopted this day of 2016.

Rich Jett, Chairperson

5

ATTACHMENT A, Page 5 of 5

126



RESOLUTION NO. 16- 7463

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA,

CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING THE TERMINATION OF THE FORTY-
FIRST YEAR CDBG PROJECT 600525- 15,      ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT,  AND APPROVAL OF THE NEW FY 2015-2016
COVINA SENIOR CENTER PROJECT  (PHASE 1)  AND AMENDING
THE FY 2015-2016 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BUDGET TO

REFLECT THESE CHANGES

WHEREAS, the Community Development Block Grant ( CDBG) Program has operated
since 1974 to provide local governments with the resources necessary to meet the needs of
persons of low-and moderate- income; and

WHEREAS,  the City of Covina  ( City)  contracts with the Los Angeles County
Community Development Commission for the disbursement of Community Development Block
Grant Funds, through the Urban County Program; and

WHEREAS, the City is authorized to implement the Economic Development Program,
Project 600525- 15 under Contract Number 108073 between the City and the County of Los
Angeles; and

WHEREAS, the City proposes to terminate Economic Development Project 600525- 15,
and to implement a new FY 2015- 2016 project, Covina Senior Center Construction; and

WHEREAS, the budget for the City of Covina for fiscal year commending July 1, 2015,
and ending June 30, 2016, was approved on June 23, 2015; and

WHEREAS, the approved budget is in accordance with all applicable ordinances of the

City and all applicable statutes of the State; and

WHEREAS, the reallocation of the appropriations between departmental activities may
be made by the City manager and amendments ( increases/decreases) to the adopted budget shall
be by approval and Resolution of the City Council; and

WHEREAS, the City of Covina wishes to allocate CDBG funds for the completion of
the initial phase of the Covina Senior Center Construction project; and

WHEREAS, the actions referenced herein constitute a revision to the 2015- 2016 CDBG
Action Plan; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has conducted a public hearing, with the required prior
notice, to provide the public with an opportunity to comment on the proposed revision, a
Substantial Amendment to the 2015- 2016 Action Plan.

ATTACHMENT B, Page 1 of 3

127



NOW,  THEREFORE,  THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA,

CALIFORNIA, DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. The City Council approves the termination of the FY 2015- 2016 CDBG
Economic Development Project Number 600525- 15 in the amount of$200,000 and the funding
of a new FY 2015- 2016 CDBG project, Covina Senior Center Construction, in the amount of

200,000, and instructs staff to submit the necessary documentation to the Los Angeles County
Community Development Commission.

SECTION 2. The City Council authorizes City staff to amend the FY 2015- 2016 City of
Covina operating budget as follows:  Reallocate $ 200,000 currently in account 2100-4750- 75007
Economic Development Project 600525- 15) to account 2100-xxxx-xxxxx, Covina Senior Center

Construction Project( Phase 1).

SECTION 3.    The City Manager or her designee is authorized to execute documents
related to the Fiscal Year 2015- 2016 CDBG programs.

SECTION 4.  The City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption of this resolution.

APPROVED and PASSED this 16th day of February, 2016.

City Council of Covina, California

BY:

JOHN C. KING, Mayor

ATTEST:

SHARON F. CLARK, Chief Deputy City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

CANDICE K. LEE, City Attorney

2

ATTACHMENT B, Page 2 of 3

128



CERTIFICATION

I, Sharon F.  Clark, Chief Deputy City Clerk of the City of Covina, do hereby certify that
Resolution No. 16- 7463 was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Covina at a regular
meeting held on the 16th day of February, 2016, by the following vote:

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSENT:     COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSTAIN:   COUNCIL MEMBERS:

Dated:  February 16, 2016

SHARON F. CLARK, Chief Deputy City Clerk

3

ATTACHMENT B, Page 3 of 3
129


	Agenda
	CC 1.  Minutes of the January 19, 2016, and February 5, 2016, Regular Joint meetings of the City Council/Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency/Public Financing Authority/Housing Authority.
	Minutes

	CC 2.  Payment of City Demands.
	City Demands

	CC 3.  Payment of Agency Demands.
	Agency Demands

	CC 4.  Amend a Promissory Note under the City CDBG Housing Rehabilitation Program.
	Promissory Note Amendment

	CC 5.  Determination of satisfaction of Note, requirements and terms for participants of the CDBG Special Economic Development Program.
	Determination of Satisfaction

	CC 6.  Revised classification of Environmental Services Manager to Environmental Services and Transportation Manager.
	Resolution No. 16-7461

	CC 7.  Memorandum of Understanding for National Transit Database for Report Year 2013.
	National Transit Database Report Year 2013

	CC 8.  Final Acceptance and Filing Notice of Completion for Roycove Reservoir and Pump Station Project.
	Roycove Reservoir and Pump Station Project

	CC 9.  Agreement with Blueray Management, LLC for operation of the 2016 Aquatics Program.
	2016 Aquatics Program Management

	CC 10.  Permit and Agreement with County of Los Angeles for use of Valleydale Park for Senior Center Program.
	Valleydale Park Agreement

	CC 11. Agreement with Vavrinek Trine Day & Company, LLP for accounting services.
	Accounting Services Agreement

	CC 12.  Employment agreement with retired PERS annuitant for Finance Director Services for a limited duration.
	Resolution No. 16-7462

	PH 1.  Substantial amendment to the Fiscal Year 2015-2016 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) program budget.
	Resolution No. 16-7463


